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Ruth Nettles OS5 ) )- 62:__,
From: Thomas Saporito [support@renewableelectricsystems.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 2:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wade Litchfield’; Anna Williams; 'Barry Richard'; ‘Brian P. Armstrong, Esq."; ‘Cecilia Bardley", 'D. Marcus

Braswell, Jr., Esq." 'J.R. Kelly, Esq.; Jean Hartman; 'Jennifer L. Spina, Esq."; "John T. Butler’; "John T. LaVia,
I, Esq.; 'John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq."; 'Jon C. Moyle, Jr."; "Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq."; 'Kenneth L. Wiseman,
Esq.; Lisa Bennett; 'Lisa M. Purdy, Esq.’; 'Mark F. Sundback, Esq.’; Martha Brown; 'Mary F. Smallwood";
'Robert A. Sugarman, Esq."; 'Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.'; 'Shayla L. McNeill', "Stephanie Alexander’; "Tamela
Ivey Perdue'; Vicki Gordon Kaufam'

Subject: Electronic Filing in FPL Rate Case in Docket 080677-El
Attachments: 2009-09-29 News Release NRC Petiton FPL.pdf

Electronic Filing on this 291" day of September, 2009.
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Thomas Saporito

Post Office Box 8413
Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413
Tel: 561-247-6404

b. Docket No. 080677-El

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company in Docket No. 080677-El.
c. Document being filed on behalf of Thomas Saporito.

d. There is a total of 3 page.

e. The document attached for electronic filing NRC Considering Sanctions Against FPL Regarding Operation
of the Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Thomas Saporito, Executive Director
RenewableElectricSystems.com
Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413

Tel: 561-247-6404
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aRenewableEiectricSystems.com

Not-For-Profit Educational Organization

Post Office Box 8413, Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413
Voice: (561) 247-6404 Fax: (561) 952-4810
Email: Suppori@RenewabletlectricSystems.com
Website: RenewableElectricSystems.com

Date: 29 SEP 2009

Contact: Thomas Saporito
Office: 561-247-6404
Mobile: 561-972-1452

News for Immediate Release:

NRC CONSIDERING SANCTIONS AGAINST FPL REGARDING
OPERATION OF THE TURKEY POINT NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

In January 2009, Thomas Saporito (Saporito) filed a petition with the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) seeking enforcement action against the Florida Power
and Light Company (FPL) regarding operations at the FPL Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
{TPN). According to Saporito, “A hostile work environment exists at the Turkey Point
facility which dissuades nuclear workers from raising nuclear safety complaints fo FPL
management or directly to the NRC.”

The NRC is the government agency directly responsible for the oversight of 104-
operating nuclear reactors across the United States. Saporito was the first whistieblower
fired by FPL after he raised substantial nuclear safety complaints directly to NRC
investigators related to operations at the Turkey Point Nuclear facility in 1988. FPL
offered Saporito a cash settlement in excess of $500,000 dollars but Saporito rejected
that offer seeking reinstatement for the benefit of his coworkers. Years of litigation
followed Saporito’s termination. Please follow this link to view the history of this case.
http/iwww docstoc.com/docs/document-preview.aspx?doc id=12234249

Since Saporito’s termination in 1988, approximately 20-30 other nuclear workers at
FPL's nuclear facilities have filed whistleblower claims against FPL. Most recently, FPL
fired Paul Infanger, who held the position of Licensing Manager at the FPL Turkey Point
Nuclear facility. Infanger was fired shortly after [hlis written report to the NRC showed
that FPL's employee concerns program was a failure and that nuclear workers had no
trust in the program. Please follow this link to review Infanger’s report.

http://www .docstoc.com/docs/document-preview.aspx?doc_id=10951904

infanger filed a whistleblower lawsuit with the U.S. Department of Labor {DOL) and
shortly thereafter FPL settled the case by compensating Infanger about $190,000
dollars and forgoing any repayment of the huge bonus Infanger received in accepting
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the job at Turkey Point. Following the termination of Infanger, a senior nuclear plant
operator at the Turkey Point Nuclear facility, David Hoffman abruptly quit [his] job
because FPL management was apparently trying to force Hoffman to restart one of the
nuclear reactors in less than 12-hours after the reactor had shut-down due to a voltage
discrepancy on FPL's high-voitage overhead power distribution system. Hoffman also
filed a whistleblower complaint with the DOL and the matter is pending. In addition,
Hoffman and FPL are suing each other about the huge bonus FPL gave to Hoffman to
work at the Turkey Point Nuclear facility.

“How many other nuclear workers at the Turkey Point Nuciear Plant know of nuclear
safety issues but fear retaliation by FPL if they voice their concerns?” Saporito asked.
The NRC requires its reactor operators, like FPL, to foster a work environment at the
Turkey Point Nuclear facility that encourages employees to raise nuclear safety
complaints to FPL management or directly to the NRC without any fear of retaliation.
Such a work environment is required because the NRC has limited resources and
depends on nuclear workers at Turkey Point to be the agency’s eyes and hears to
nuclear safety concerns in the interest of protecting public health and safety.

Notably, FPL was recently fined by the NRC for having security guards asleep on duty
at Turkey Point; and other guards covered for the sleepers; and a security person
disassembled his weapon on duty. FPL paid in excess of $400,000 in security related
violations at the Turkey Point Nuclear facility. According to Saporito, “The customers of
FPL should not have to pay for FPL's mismanagement of the Turkey Point Nuclear
Power plant in the current $1.3-billion dollar rate case related to fines FPL paid fo the
NRC.”

FPL has recently made application to the NRC for the construction of two more nuclear
power plants to be located near the existing Turkey Point nuclear facility at an estimated
cost of $18-billion dollars and an apparent $16-billion dollar build out of supporting infra-
structure including an overhead high-voltage power distribution system. Saporito is
currently scheduled to make a presentation before he City of South Miami located at:
http:/fwww _cityofsouthmjami.net/index.php?src=events&srctype=detail&category=Main&
refnp=23137 regarding FPL'’s plan to build these two additional nuclear plants. “/f is
incredibly hard to believe that the NRC would even consider FPL’s application to build
fwo more nuclear plants when FPL cannof manage the nuclear plants they now
operate.” Saporito said. Professor Philie Stoddard will join Saporito at the
Commissioners’ meeting on October 6™. Both Saporito and Stoddard will be available to
the media to answer questions following Saporito’s presentation.

“Solar-voltaic electric power generation is the future of Florida —~ there is absolutely
no need fo construct additional nuclear power plants in Florida when power from the
sun provides free and clean energy for everyone.” Saporito said.

<<< End >>>




FACILITY: Turkey Point {TP). Units 3and 4
REACTOR TYPE: Pressurized-Water Reactor
PETITIONER: Thomas Saporito

ACTIONS REQUESTED AND 1SSUES

The pelilioner requests that the NRC take enforcement action against Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), the licensee for TR, Units 3 and 4, by
iss1ing a Notice of Violation and Civil Penalty in the amount of $1 million and a Confirmatory Order modifying FPL.'s operating licenses DPR-31 and
DPR-41 for TP Units 3 and 4. as described in the January 11, 2009, 10 CFR 2.206 petition requesl.

BASIS FOR THE REQUEST

On or about January 17, 2008, the licenses, FPL, compieted a self-assessment of the TP, Unit 3 and 4 facility, which included an assessment of the
TP Employee Cancemns Program (ECP). The purpose of the self-assessment was for FPL to understand and address weaknesses in the ECP. The
pelitioner states that FPL has continually engaged in relaliatory actions agains! its own employses who raise safety concerms at TP Units 3 and 4,
and that the enforcerent actions sought, including the confirmatory order, will dissuade FPL from further violations of NRC regulations and
requirements under 10 CFR 50.7, *Empioyee Profection.” The petitioner contends that such action will protect he public health and safety by
eliminating the chilling effect that currently exists at TP Units 3 and 4 and fostering a work environment in which employees can freely ratse safety
concams divectly to the NRC and FPL management without fear of retaliation.

BACKGROUND, ACTIONS, & KEY MILESTONES

The pelitioner fled a petition for an enforcement action under
10 CFR2.206

0171109

1n an e-mail daled February 12, 2008, the petitioner sent 2 Gopy of his
petition to various NRC staff members.

021209

The pelition manager was made aware of the e-mails on

Fabruary 27, 2009, and requested support from the 19 CFR 2.206
petition coordinator to have e petition formally assigned 1o the Office
of Nuclear Reactor Regulation {NRR)

02127108

The Office of the Exacutive Director for Qperations (OEDO) assigned
the petition lc NRR via a Green Ticket on March 3, 2009.

0303105

The Petition Review Board (PRB) is reviewing tha petition to
determine if it magts the criterla for acceptance under 10 CFR 2.206.
The staff was scheduled 1o issue the acknowledgment letter
conveying the PREFs final recommendation by April 2, 2008,

03/65/09

On March 15, 2009, the petitioner addressed the PRB by phone.
During the call, he requested additional time 1o supplement his
petition request in wriling. The PRB agreed to provide the petitioner
agditional time. On March 25, 2009, ihe PRE requested an exiension
from CEDQ until May 14, 2009, o support the petitioner’'s request.

03/19/09

On March 26, 2009, the DEDO approvad the extension request until
May 14, 2009. The acknowledgement stter conveying the PRE's
final recommendation was due by May 74, 2009,

03/26/58

OPEN PETITION
UNDER
CONSIDERATION

On April 2%, 2009, the PRB received the
supplementat information from the petitioner. The
petitioner was schetuled 1o address the PRE by
telephone on May 7, 2009.

On May 1, 2009, the PRB requested an extension | 05/01/09
from the OEDO to support the additional
ineractions required for the PRB 1o make its initial
and fina recornmendation. Cr May 4, 2009, the
OEDO approved the extension request with a new
due data of Juna 30, 2609,

On May 7, 2009, the pelitioner aldressed the PRB | 05/07/09
by phone. The PRB raviewed the additiona
information to determine if ihe petition mel the
criteria for acceplance under 10 CFR 2.206.

On June 25, 2009, the OEDO approved an 06/25/09
extension untit July 17, 2009 for the PRB 1o issue

its final recommendation,

Cn June 30, 2002, the PRB made an initial 06/30/09

recommendation 1o accept the petition for review
under 10 CFR 2.206. The NRC notified the
petitioner of the initial recommendation an July 1,
2009, and the pefitioner requested a second
apporLnity to provide additienal information o the
FRB.

On July 18, 2009, the PRE hekd a telephone call A740/09
with the petitioner.
On August 10, 2009, the OEDC approved an 08/10:09
extension reguest until November 20, 2008, fo
suppor! the PRE's need for additional cooraination
with RIIL, prior te making a final recommendaion.

RenewableElectricSystems.com is dedicated to educating the public about renewable electric systems for their homes and
businesses which can reduce their electric bills to ZERO and reguire electric utilities to by-back excess power.




